# **Shannon Joy Rodgers**

(512)-656-3927 / Los Angeles, CA 90027 / ShannonJoyRodgers@gmail.com Editing Reel: www.shannonjoyrodgers.com/editing

## **Career Summary**

### Editor | Actor | Videographer

With experience behind the camera as an Editor and DP, and as on camera talent as an Actor, I bring a well rounded and diverse perspective to projects. I'm an efficient editor mostly working in digital media. Deadlines are met ahead of schedule allowing time to properly incorporate notes and deliver what's intended. As a guerilla filmmaker, especially in skating, my instincts guide me to shoot with a deeper sense of awareness. My comedy background, specifically writing, shooting and editing as a member of two Upright Citizens Brigade teams, has helped sharpen my comedic timing and reflects in my published works.

# **Work Experience**

### **Lead Editor/Videography Accomplishments**

# Crooked Media (June 2020 - ongoing)

Lead Editor for "What is Juneteenth", At Home Pride Parade, Vice Presidents series.

# **Kevin Hart - Snapchat (June 2020)**

• Lead Editor for LOL Coach Kev 10 episodes for Snapchat.

# BRKLY (August 2019 - January 2020)

- Editor for NFL Huddle for 100 charity campaign mini docu-series.
- Polishing editor of unreleased Apple+ kids show

# BuzzFeed (September 2016 - November 2016 / October 2017 - April 2019)

- Lead Editor for seasons of Feed Famous, AMEX Friend in Town, and LadyLike. Each season had weekly deliveries of long-form episodes ranging from 15-25 minutes.
- Responsible for editing a variety of high performing female driven content for As-Is and LadyLike
- Worked with brands like Bailey's, Oreo, Honey Maid, and WalMart to deliver edited Tasty videos

### Dick Clark Productions (March 2019 - June 2019)

Social media content editor for Billboard Music Awards featuring

# Sonar/Fine Bros (October 2018-February 2019)

• Edited pilot episodes for Hellthy Junkfood TV presentation to Food Network

#### PlutoTV (April 2017 - October 2017)

- Customized trailers and commercials reflecting airing movies and TV shows
- Videographer and editor for What'sOn, a one-stop live comedic take on TV guide

#### Defy Media (July 2016 – March 2017)

• Compiled and published weekly BREAK compilations via YouTube purchased footage

#### College Humor (July 2016 – December 2016)

Created Bad Internet promos for YouTube Red and edited College Humor Originals

#### FlawlessFX (February 2016 – July 2016)

• Collaborated with motion graphics to edit for Dixie Chix and Gwen Stefani visual for world tour **Cracked.com (June 2015 – 2016)** 

• Editor for Cracked Responds and Honest Ads

#### **Conde Nast Entertainment (April 2015)**

• New Fronts to showcase editor for Conde Nast Entertainments upscale content

# JASH (October 2014 - February 2015)

Worked with Captain Morgan to edit branded content and Paul Scheer Webseries, ScheeRL

# Seventeen Magazine (January 2014 – July 2014)

- Videographer, Editor and DIT for female teen driven shows Fashion Remix and the Daily Show **UCBComedy.com (2012 –2015)** 
  - Videographer and Editor for UCBComedy.com/YouTube & Digital Team Muddleberry and Maude

2005 - 2010: Pricing Analyst and Settlement Analyst for LCRA Energy in Austin, TX

#### Software/Hardware

- Editing: Adobe Creative Cloud, Premiere, Photoshop, After Effects
- Sharing: Frame iO; Vimeo Collaboration; Dropbox; Google Docs; Excel; Power Point
- Camera: Sony a7iii; Zoom Recorder; DJI Ronin-S

### **Education**

#### **Huston – Tillotson University, Austin, TX (2005)**

• Bachelors in Computer Science, Minor Mathematics - Honors Graduate, Dean's list